
Please note: Electronic copies of this agenda and its related papers  
are available via the Council’s website www.maldon.gov.uk. 

 

 
11 June 2025 Princes Road 

Maldon 
Essex CM9 5DL 
 
www.maldon.gov.uk  

 

APOLOGIES: Committee Services  CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
Doug Wilkinson  Email: Committee.clerk@maldon.gov.uk  

 
 
Dear Councillor 

 
You are summoned to attend the meeting of the; 
 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE  

 

on THURSDAY 19 JUNE 2025 at 7.30 pm 

 

in the Council Chamber, Maldon District Council Offices, Princes Road, Maldon. 

 
Please Note: All meetings will continue to be live streamed on the Council’s YouTube channel for 
those wishing to observe remotely. Public participants wishing to speak remotely at a meeting can 
continue to do so via Microsoft Teams. 
 
To register your request to speak / attend in person please complete a Public Access form (to be 
submitted by 12noon on the working day before the Committee meeting). All requests will be 
considered on a first-come, first-served basis. 
 
A copy of the agenda is attached. 
 
Yours faithfully 

 
Chief Executive 
 
COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP:  

CHAIRPERSON Councillor S J N Morgan 

VICE-CHAIRPERSON Councillor P L Spenceley 

COUNCILLORS V J Bell 
J R Burrell-Cook 
A Fittock 
L J Haywood 
A M Lay 
C P Morley 
E L Stephens 
N J Swindle 

Unrestricted Document Pack

http://www.maldon.gov.uk/
https://www.maldon.gov.uk/watchlive
https://forms.office.com/Pages/ResponsePage.aspx?id=VH_RilQmuUumwvI0YlcqFJCd4KzoXBdDs1brNZU39TJUOVpCU0xQVlRWQlhHVU8wVThIMU03UjFLSC4u


 

Page 2 

For further information please see the Council's website. 

AGENDA 
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

THURSDAY 19 JUNE 2025 
 
1. Chairperson's Notices   
 
2. Apologies for Absence   
 
3. Minutes of the last meeting  (Pages 5 - 8) 
 
 To confirm the Minutes of the meeting of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee held 

on 6 February 2025 (copy enclosed). 
 

4. Disclosure of Interest   
 
 To disclose the existence and nature of any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, Other 

Registrable interests and Non-Registrable Interests relating to items of business on 
the agenda having regard to paragraph 9 and Appendix B of the Code of Conduct for 
Members.  
 
(Members are reminded that they are also required to disclose any such interests as 
soon as they become aware should the need arise throughout the meeting).  
 

5. Public Participation   
 
 To receive the views of members of the public of which prior notification in writing has 

been received (no later than noon on the Tuesday prior to the day of the meeting). 
 
Should you wish to submit a question please completed the online form at 
www.maldon.gov.uk/publicparticipation.  
 

6. Scrutiny of External / Outside Agencies - Essex County Council Highways   
 
 To receive a presentation from Essex County Council Highways (to be circulated prior 

the meeting) covering the following topics: 
 

 Service overview 
 

 How do we engage in the planning system? 
 

 Setting speed limits 
 

 Traffic Regulation Orders 
 

 Maintenance and defect reporting 
 

 The role of Local Highways Panels 
 

 Managing streetworks 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.maldon.gov.uk/
http://www.maldon.gov.uk/publicparticipation


Page 3 

For further information please see the Council's website. 

7. Scrutiny of External / Outside Agencies - Anglian Water   
 
 To receive a presentation from Anglian Water (to be circulated prior the meeting) 

covering the following topics: 

 Our role in the region 

 Investment in Maldon and Essex over the next five years 

 Water quality and environmental performance 

 Growth plans for the District – including planning liaison and asset capacity 
 

8. Member Scrutiny Item Request - Councillor S J N Morgan - Planning Appeal 
involving Land at Church Road, Wickham Bishops   

 
 To receive and note the above item and agree for it to be added to the Committee’s 

Scrutiny Workplan. 
 

9. Appointment of Representatives to Outside Bodies and Working Groups  (Pages 
9 - 10) 

 
 To consider the report of the Chief Executive, (copy enclosed). 

 
10. Any other items of business that the Chairperson of the Committee decides are 

urgent   
 
 

 
 

NOTICES 
 
Recording of Meeting 
Please note that the Council will be recording and publishing on the Council’s website any 
part of this meeting held in open session.   
 
Fire 
We do not have any fire alarm testing scheduled for this meeting. In the event of a fire, a 
siren will sound. Please use either of the two marked fire escape routes. Once out of the 
building please proceed to the designated muster point located on the grass verge by the 
police station entrance. Please gather there and await further instruction. If you feel you may 
need assistance to evacuate the building, please make a member of Maldon District Council 
staff aware. 
 
Health and Safety 
Please be advised of the different levels of flooring within the Council Chamber.   
 
Closed-Circuit Televisions (CCTV) 
Meetings held in the Council Chamber are being monitored and recorded by CCTV. 
 
Lift 
Please be aware, there is not currently lift access to the Council Chamber.  

 
 

http://www.maldon.gov.uk/


This page is intentionally left blank



MINUTES of 
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
6 FEBRUARY 2025  

PRESENT 

Chairperson Councillor S J N Morgan 

Vice-Chairperson Councillor P L Spenceley 

Councillors V J Bell, L J Haywood, C P Morley, M G Neall, N J Swindle, 
M E Thompson and A Fittock (Substitute for N G F 
Shaughnessy) 

520. CHAIRPERSON'S NOTICES

The Chairperson welcomed everyone to the meeting and went through some general 
housekeeping arrangements for the meeting. 

521. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND SUBSTITUTION NOTICE

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors N G F Shaughnessy and E L 
Stephens. It was noted that in accordance with notice duly given Councillor A Fittock 
was attending as a substitute for Councillor Shaughnessy. 

522. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING

RESOLVED that the Minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 15 October 
2024 be approved and confirmed. 

523. DISCLOSURE OF INTEREST

There were none. 

524. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

No requests had been received. 

525. MEMBER SCRUTINY ITEM REQUEST - PLANNING APPEAL AT WOODHAM
MORTIMER 

The Committee considered the report of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
Working Group (the Working Group) presenting a Member scrutiny item request and 
the conclusions of the Working Group. 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



It was noted that this scrutiny request had been submitted by Councillor S J N Morgan 
and the pro-forma based on his request was attached at Appendix A to the report. The 
request sought a review of various issues including the Council’s conduct in relation to 
an appeal against refusal of 22/00344/FULPP-11053774 for a travellers’ site beside the 
A414 at Woodham Mortimer. 

At this point, Councillor Morgan provided the Committee with further clarification on the 
purpose of the report and the extent of the Committee’s involvement. He outlined the 
work undertaken by the Working Group, its consideration of the matters raised and 
conclusions together with a recommendation that the Committee decides the outcome 
of his request. An update note containing further information received by the Working 
Group following a reference back by the Committee in September 2024 was set out in 
Appendix B to the report.  

The report advised that the Working Group had noted the initial Officer response to the 
questions raised along with the information received and sought further information on 
two points as referred to in the report. It had also received further Officer comments on 
representations from the Planning Agent for the local residents relating to the possible 
nuisance arising from the use of the site. Councillor Morgan referred to a letter received 
from the Planning Agent the day prior to this meeting and suggested, depending on 
how the Committee decided to deal with this scrutiny request, how Officers would be 
able to respond to the comments raised directly. 

The Chairperson briefly referred to the Working Group being made aware of some on-
going and live development management issues (referred to in paragraph 3.7 of the 
report). He advised that these were live and to be determined elsewhere within the 
Council and therefore beyond the scope for consideration by the Committee. 

Councillor Morgan then proposed that this scrutiny now be put onto the scrutiny 
workplan for the Committee going forward. This was duly seconded and agreed by 
assent. 

RESOLVED That this item be added to the Committee’s scrutiny workplan and the 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee Working Group prepare further information for 
scrutiny by the Committee on the following issues: 

 The chronology of what took place, identifying what went wrong and why;

 Issues and questions raised by the Planning Agent for local residents in a
recent communication to the Chairperson; 

 What the Council could do to avoid missing any future dates (in respect of
submitting information relating to an appeal); 

 If the Council had a specific policy which set out how an appeal against a
design involving a Member overturn of an Officers’ recommendation was 
processed. 

526. MEMBER SCRUTINY ITEM REQUEST - CORPORATE PROJECT - LAND AT
HEYBRIDGE 

The Committee considered the report of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
Working Group (the Working Group) presenting the conclusions of the Working Group 
on the scrutiny workplan item. 

Members were reminded that this Committee had originally received a report from the 
Working Group on this scrutiny item request submitted by Councillor A S Fluker. The 

Page 6



request sought review of various issues arising from the extensive history of the 
corporate project involving the potential acquisition of land by the Council with a view to 
providing affordable housing and generating a commercial return. It was noted that this 
corporate project had effectively been closed by Council decision in November 2023. 

The Corporate Governance Project Officer provided the Committee with background 
information regarding this item and how the Working Group had looked at the various 
issues over several months. The Committee had received a number of reports, the last 
being in September 2024 when further clarity around how the project began and the 
engagement with local landowners was sought. The outcome of the further review by 
the Working Group was set out in the report along with some additional findings. It was 
noted that the Working Group had also received a detailed schedule of financial 
milestones associated with the project to provide better understanding. 

The Working Group concluded that it had discussed and received enough information 
to understand and be clear on a wide range of issues. It therefore commended the 
lessons learnt report to the Council for future use along with emphasising the obligation 
on both Officers and Members to be clear on the objectives of similar projects at the 
outset. Members were advised that the best way to spread the messages arising from 
the Working Group’s conclusions and recommendation was for the Committee to refer 
this to the Council. 

In response to a question regarding the use of Commuted Sums, the Commercial 
Manager provided some background information, highlighting how these were time 
limited and had to be spent within a timescale otherwise there was opportunity for 
developers to claw back the monies, rather than them being invested in the District. He 
confirmed that, in relation to the corporate project subject of this request, through the 
project management process a business case had been presented to Members with 
various options for consideration as to how the funds were utilised by the Council. The 
corporate project had been discussed with the Corporate Leadership Team and 
Corporate Projects Board before a report was taken to the Strategy and Resources 
Committee to approve the original budget. As a further assurance the Commercial 
Manager highlighted that this project had also been audited by the Council’s external 
auditors throughout the project. 

The Commercial Manager highlighted some lessons learned from the project review 
which included ensuring that Officers worked collaboratively with Members. At this 
point he referred to the fact that the early engagement with Members on this project 
which had begun was interrupted by the membership changes resulting from the 
elections, and clearly this presented challenges to the Members. 

The Chairperson referred to the recommendation set out in the report and moved this 
together with an additional recommendation that a report on this matter be put forward 
to a meeting of the Council. This was duly seconded and agreed. 

RESOLVED 

(i) That the work undertaken by the Working Group to understand and clarify the
various issues and points of concern raised is noted; 

(ii) That the Working Group’s conclusions together with the findings contained in
the ‘lessons learned’ report produced by the Project Team with a view to them 
influencing practice and process in relation to future corporate projects be 
endorsed; 

(iii) That a report on the Member Scrutiny Item Request – Corporate Project – Land
at Heybridge be presented to a meeting of the Council. 

Page 7



527. ANNUAL REPORT OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

The Committee considered the report of the Chief Executive which would be presented 
to the Council to give an annual update on the work of the Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee.  

The Chairperson introduced the report, and the Corporate Governance Project Officer 
explained the background and highlighted that the report was largely factual and 
contained within Appendix 1. It would be updated to reflect the decisions taken at this 
meeting. 

After a brief discussion, the Chairman put the recommendation as set out in the report. 
This was duly seconded and agreed by assent. 

RESOLVED that the annual report of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee for 2024 / 
25 be accepted for submission to the Council. 

528. ANY OTHER ITEMS OF BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRPERSON OF THE
COMMITTEE DECIDES ARE URGENT 

At this point the Chairperson advised that it was within the Committees remit to invite 
partner organisations to present to the Committee. The Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee Working Group (the Working Group) had suggested it might be helpful to 
hear from Anglian Water and Essex County Council Highways. These would be in 
addition to the ongoing request for health partners and the Crime and Disorder Panel to 
attend. The Chairperson advised that Officers were looking into this at this time and an 
update would be provided to the Committee in due course. 

There being no other items of business the Chairperson closed the meeting at 7.59 pm. 

S J N MORGAN 
CHAIRPERSON 

Page 8



 

Our Vision: Where Quality of Life Matters 

REPORT of 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE  

to 
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
19 JUNE 2025 
 
APPOINTMENT OF REPRESENTATIVES TO OUTSIDE BODIES AND WORKING 
GROUPS  

1. PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 

 
 The purpose of this report is for new appointments to be made for the municipal year, 1.1

to May 2026.  
 

2. RECOMMENDATION 

 
(i) That the Committee appoints representatives to the Outside Bodies as listed 

in section 3.1.1 below, for the ensuing Municipal Year; 
 
(ii) That the Committee appoints representatives to the Working Group as listed 

in section 3.2.1 below, for the ensuing Municipal Year. 
 

3. SUMMARY OF KEY ISSUES 

 
 Outside Bodies 3.1

 
3.1.1 Members are asked to nominate a representative to serve on the following Liaison 

Committee, for the municipal year, to May 2026. 
 

Outside Body 2024 / 25 Representative To be Appointed 

Essex County Council (ECC) 
Health Overview Policy and 
Scrutiny Committee (District 
Representative)  

Councillor P L Spenceley 
One Member of the 
Committee 

Project and Improvement 
Management Framework 

Councillors J C Stilts and 
M E Thompson 

Two representatives of the 
Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee 

 
3.1.2 The member appointed would sit as a non-voting member on the Essex Health 

Overview and Policy and Scrutiny committee. Details of meetings of this committee, 
and previous meeting minutes can be found on the ECC website at EssexCmis5 > 
Committees > Health Overview Policy and Scrutiny Committee. 

 
  

Page 9

Agenda Item 9

https://cmis.essex.gov.uk/essexcmis5/Committees/tabid/161/ctl/ViewCMIS_CommitteeDetails/mid/679/id/34/Default.aspx
https://cmis.essex.gov.uk/essexcmis5/Committees/tabid/161/ctl/ViewCMIS_CommitteeDetails/mid/679/id/34/Default.aspx


 Working Groups 3.2
 
3.2.1 Members are asked to nominate representatives to serve on the following Working 

Groups, aligned to the Committee, for the ensuing municipal year. 
 

Working Group 2024 / 25 Representative 

Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
Working Group 

All Members of the Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee 

 
 

Background Papers: None.  
 
Enquiries to: Cheryl Hughes, Assistant Director- Programmes Performance and Governance. 

Page 10


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the last meeting
	Minutes

	9 Appointment of Representatives to Outside Bodies and Working Groups

